OREGON PUBLIC LAND CORNER REPORT / RESTORATION REPORT
Tillamook County Surveyor’s Office

SEETIONS: 6 and 7 TOWNSHIP 1 South RANGE 7 West
COUNTY: Tillamook | DATE: 10-09-14
CORNER DESIGNATION: The Closing Corner common to Sections 6 and 7. (Please check cne)
01 | Condition Report Only
[J | Restoration
Rewitness
0 | Unrecorded
0J | Reset at surface
O | Referenced Out

Previous Rewitnesses, Restorations and Surveys, etc.: G.L.O. Volume: OR-R0345, Page 188 (1891), Rewitness Book 4,
Page 37 (1931), Rewitness Book 1, Page 173 (1942), Map A-623 (1955), Roll Map F-40-163 (1956), Rewitness Book 1, Page
356 (1958), Map B-399 (1958), Map A-794 (1959), Tillamook County Survey Records.

History of Corner, Found Monument(s) and Accessories (Condition & Source): Original Monument was set by A.P. Wilson
of the G.L.O. in 1891 as a “Post 4ins sq., 4ft long, 24" in the ground”. In 1931, said location was found and re-monumented with
a “fir limb” using the original bearing trees, by W.E. Anderson of the Tillamook County Surveyor’s Office in Rewitness Book 4,
Page 37. In 1942, the Oregon State Highway Commission found a “3” squared stake and the remains of the original stumps.
They re-monumented the position with a “32" piece of 1 %’pipe with a 1" pipe inside 24" in the ground”. In 1958, Richard A.
Morris of the Oregon State Board of Forestry, found the iron pipe and projected the section line to a new Closing Corner
intersecting the true range line of R. 7W. and R. 8 W., W.M. as shown on Map B-399 and Rewitness Book 1, Page 356 as a “1
%" x 38" galvanized iron pipe with 3” bronze cap”.

Found 3" dia. O.S.B.F. Brass Cap, up 0.5, in a mound of stones. Found 1 %" pipe N 85° E 8.0’ (N 83°44'04" E 7.8") from
monument.

Book 1, Page 356 (1958) ~ Found a 27" dia. Fir (was 3") bearing (N 58° E 29.2"), added yellow metal location tag to tree.
Book 1, Page 356 (1958) — Found a (72" dia. Fir Stump bears S 26° £ 117.1'), no scribing visible.

Monument Found: Reference Monument Set;

Book 1, Page 173 (Found 70" Fir Stump bearing S 40°30' W 69.9).

Book 1, Page 173 (Found 50" Fir Stump bearing S 8° E72.7").
New Accessories:

Set a 72" Hat Section Post 3.0’ North of the monument. Set a 5/8” x 30” iron rod with a 2" aluminum cap as stamped above,
inside the found amended CC pipe.

New Bearing Trees Marked:

18" dia. Fir bears S 14° E 22 7’ scribed, “T1SR7WS7BT". Added a yellow button marked, “Tillamook County Surveyor” between
the scribed "B” and “T". Added a yellow metal location tag.

Location & Comments:
Monument is located approx. 0.3 miles east of HWY. 6 on the top of an East-
West running ridge.
Firm / Agency SURVEYOR'S SEAL
Address: TILLAMOOK COUNTY SURVEYOR'’S OFFICE
1510 3" Street, Suite C
Tillamook, Oregon 97141 (  REGISTERED )
Party Chief: Danny R. McNutt, P.L.S. 49230, Tillamook County Surveyor PROFESSIONAL
Notes: Digital images were taken of the monument and its accessories. LAND SURVEYOR _
Witness:  Michael R. Rice, P.L.S. 86926, Survey Technician Lamms R M W
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